

1020 E. Third Street
Phoenix, Arizona

My dear Miss Gilpin, -

My sister wrote you that we had decided against having any of the pictures of Margaret finished, but after thinking it over further, we have concluded to have just one picture, the one which was the choice of the united family, completed; with the understanding that the two other poses be taken when Margaret returns from her Mexico!

As my sister has perhaps already

explained. we would like all the
negatives preserved, in case the
future pictures are not as satisfactory
as the present ones. If you can
complete the picture and send it to
Margaret in ample time for the
holidays we would appreciate it
very much.

Sincerely yours.

Catherine L. Scales.

Am sending the negative under separate
cover.